MoACEral

19 Hovember 1956

Corps of Enginsers, U.S., Arny
Bldg, 198 ‘
Fort Monmouth, Hew Jersey

Bths

A section of Normandy Road was opened August 15, 1956 to permit the
installation of eleetrical duct by the contractors on the Spsecial

AAA Faeility. It is requested that the area be repaved no later than the
week of November 19, 1956, The tenmporary £111 now in place has been
unsatisfactory and it has been necesssry 1o czll attention to the
gontractor to i1l depressions in the road srea.

Very truly yours,

m’;;}a, tC,

Publie VYorks Officer
o





